

PENINSULA COMMUNITY PLANNING BOARD
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION SUBCOMMITTEE
MEETING OF 20 July 2011

Attendees:

“Jay” Shumaker

Pete Nystrom

Meeting convened at 6:35 pm

Action items:

1. Consideration of Anthony Reid as a new member of the subcommittee – tabled - Anthony Reid was not present. If he attends the PCPB meeting, he can be added at that time.
2. Consideration of adding a new “stop” sign on Point Loma Avenue – tabled – representation not present.
3. Consideration of removing “speed bumps” on Gage Drive – tabled – representation not present.
4. Progress report on “Pete's Bypass” - PCPB chairman presented PCPB comments to the City Council, the Beacon carried an extensive article.
5. Progress report on answer to P3 study request – contacted Tait Galloway about funding study with SANDAG funds under Smart Growth Program. He said Smart Growth did not have the appropriate funds, but another SANDAG program did. The PCPB chairman will contact SANDAG to learn the particulars concerning this program.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.

Recorded by Pete Nystrom, chairman.